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No.Rk Bhaba Mud Road’ 39173

HIMACHAL PRADESH FOREST DEPARTMLENT.

h Dated Reckong Peo the., S-10-202Y
From:- D.C.F. Kinnaur,

Subject:- Diversion of 25.6 ha of forest land
Forest Division. in favour of HPPWD for the construction of BhabaMud
Sagnam Attargoo road kms 0/00 to 44/400. Within the jurisdiction of DFO
Kinnaur and WI Sarahan Division. Distt.Kinnaur and Shimla.Himachal Pradesh.

Memo:

To:- C.C.F. Rampur.

from (4.80) hac. is pertaining to Kinnaur

Kindly refer to your Office Online EDS raised on dated 16.09.2024 on the subject

cited above.

In this context. the above subject cited mentioned EDS.

Kinnaur Division. the reply is as under:-

pertaining to point with

I Point | Observation

No.

Reply

1)

In reply to the observation No. 7 you have
mentioned the length of already constructed
road under FRA.2006 km 0/0 to 10745.this

needs to be clarified.

It is intimated that the already constructed |
road under FRA.2006 km 0/0 to 1.0745 i.e |
1km and 0745 mtr which has been
approved under FRA2006.

i)

In the enumeration list updated at Sr.3 of the
part — II date of enumeration &

compartment No/name of Forest have not
been mentioned. As per observation of GOI

separate enumeration list of tees for the
dumping site has not be provided.

Now the enumeration list updated at Sr.3
of the part — II date of enumeration &
compartment No/name of Forest have been
mentioned and uploaded. No any threes
have been falls under the dumping site.

1i1)

No rectification under col. No. 8 (V) of part

_II has been done.

Needful has been done.

1V)

No KML file has been found uploaded as
per Sr. No. 13 (i) of part — IL.

Now the KML has been uploaded as per
Sr. No. 13 (i) of part — 11.

The Topo sheet number may be mentioned
against the uploaded copy of toposheet
regarding CA at Sr. 13 (iv) of part — IL.

Necessary Correction has been done

accourdingly. |

After attending the above EDS In all shape, the reply is submitted to your good
office for further information and necessary action at your end please.

Enclosed:- As above.

Z-

Deputy Conservatgr of Forests.
Kinnaur Forest Division
Distt. Kinnaur.at R/Peo.
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